From:

To: Hearings

Cc: Edwina White

Subject: Notifications Consent Submission: Group 542
Date: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 7:54:03 PM

Group ID: 542
Consent name: Bathurst Coal Limited

Consent number: CRC184166, CRC200500, CRC201366, CRC201367, CRC201368,
CRC203016, RC185622

Name: Kenneth Dixon
Care of:

Mailing address 1:
Mailing address 2:
Suburb:

Town/City: '

Post-code:

Country:

Mobile phone:

Work phone:

Home phone:

Email:

Contact by email: No

Is a trade competitor: No
Directly affected: Yes
Consent support/hearing details

CRC184166: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC200500: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC201366: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC201367: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC201368: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
CRC203016: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing
RC185622: oppose | NOT to be heard | will NOT consider joint hearing

Reasons comment:
Coal use is destroying our environment, along with other fossil fuels. I understand that



moving away from fossil fuels takes time, and that time is actually quite limited by the
evidence we have from around the world of our planets slowly quickening demise. We can
make some difference but this seems like a massive step in the wrong direction, just
because it’s there doesn’t mean we should dig it up and use it, now is the time for some
things to be left where they are.

Consent comment:
Not to allow the expansion of, or any processes of the expansion to be allowed



